MUNICIPAL CORPORATION BOUNDARIES (Ineravn). 79 DUNGARVAN:-

DUNGARYV AN.

M_

REPORT upon the PROPOSED MunNICIPAL BouNDARY of the
' BoroucH of DUNGARVAN.

THE Manor of Dungarvan is supposed to contain about 10,000 Statute acres. AncieNT LIMITS

Dungarvan 18 2 Qea Port in the Barony of Decies, County of Waterford ; 1S DEscRIPTION OF
Harbour is defective ; its trade consists chiefly in the export of provisions. The Towx.
Town is at present considered 0 be in rather a prosperous and improving state.
It is ill supplied with fresh water.
There is a Fever Hospital and a Medicine Dispensary for the Poor.

The Population of the Town, according to the Census of 1831, is 8,381.

] : Populatien.
The Population of the Town and Manor taken together, 1 supposed to amount T
to 11,853.

R, . | Local Rates.

Dungarvan is rated with a portion of the general County Assessment (seven and County Rate.
a half ploughlands). The Rate per ploughland in the approved presentments of
Summer 1835, as affecting Dungarvan, was 241. 0. 103 d. The Rate at Spring
Assizes 1835, was within 1 5. 34 of the same amount. |
The total charge upon Dungarvan was therefore about 360 /. for the year.
Many of the most destitute class are called upon to pay a portion of this tax,
which they are unable to pay ; the consequence is, that there is generally a deficiency
of 31 1. at each Assizes, which it is impossible to collect.

The following Boundary will embrace the Town, and allow sufficient space for
any future probable 1ncrease :— .

From the Cunnigar Point (1) in a straight Line to a Gateway (2) marked Prorosep
by two Pillars on he Sea-shore South of the Town, ~bout One hundred and BoUNDARY.
sixty Yards to the South of the House of John Condon s thence in a straight
Line to another Gateway (3) marked also by two Pillars on the Eastern Side
of the new Road to Youghal, about Three hundred Yards from the Point
at which the New Y oughal Road leaves the Mount Odell Road ; thence in
a straight Line to Cromwell’s Mound (4), otherwise called Gallows Hill; thence
in a straight Line to the Northern End of a Wall on the Edge of the River,

_about One hundred and ten Yards North of the Monks School House (5);
thence in a straight Line across the River to the Point (6) Northward of the
Hospital (about F ifty-six Yards distant from its North-west Angle), where the
Garden Wall of Hospital meets 2 Bank near the Edge of the River; thence in
a straight Line t0 the Southern End of asmall Plantation (7) on the East Side
of the Waterford Road, belonging to Mr. Boate, about 'Two hundred and
Twenty-four Yards on the Town Side of the Entrance to his Grounds ; thence
in a straight Line to the Point at which a Bye-road which runs Northward
nearly at right angles trom the Road between the Roman Catholic Chapel and
the new Vicarage House, makes an Angle (8) in turning to the West ; thence
along the said Bye-road to the Point at which the same joins the Road (9)
between the Roman Catholic Chapel and the new Vicarage House ; thence
along a Fence which runs down to the Sea from opposite the Point last
described, to the Point at which <uch Fence meets the Sea-shore (10) ; thence
in a straight Line to the Cunnigar Point aforesaid.
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